From: Craig Graeme

To:

Cc: eur.cushwake.com"
Subject: RE: TfL and CFC

Date: 01 November 2012 14:04:00

Sorry about the delay in getting back to you.
Both and I would struggle with that time. We'll feed back (email or call) following our session with
on Monday. Depending on the outcome of Monday's discussion, it might be sensible to set up a meeting,

but let's wait till next week to decide.

Helpful session with_ yesterday. We've now got the engineers working through the detail, and will
come back with thoughts next week.

Regards,

Graeme

From: ChelseaFC.com]
Sent: 26 October 2012 15:28
To: Craig Graeme

Cc: eur.cushwake.com'

Subject: RE: TfL and CFC

Hi Graeme

Can we do Thursday 8th Nov, at 9.30am Stamford Bridge

From:
Sent: 26 October 2012 10:25
To: 'Craig Graeme'
Cc: eur.cushwake.com'
Subject: RE: TfL and CFC

Thanks Graeme..

I will look at dates and get back to you

Regards

From: Craig Graeme tfl.gov.uk]

Sent: 26 October 2012 02:03
To:
Cc:
Subject: TfL and CFC

eur.cushwake.com'




Thanks again for the session this morning. It was very worthwhile, and we appreciated the candour.

There's clearly a huge amount to do. This evening- and I have been discussing the resource
implications. We'll come back to you with suggestions on how you might want to take forward the work to
develop the proposals and the economic case.

There's only one other update. I had thought-and I were due to meet-on Monday. We're actually
seeing him on Monday 5 November. Perhaps we can catch up later that week.

Regards,

Graeme
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The contents of the e-mail and any transmitted files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Transport for London hereby exclude any warranty and any
liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached transmitted files. If you are
not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited., If you have received this email in error
please notify postmaster@tfl.gov.uk., This email has been sent from Transport for London, or from one of the
companies within its control within the meaning of Part V of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989.
Further details about TfL and its subsidiary companies can be found at http:/www.tfl.gov.uk/ourcompany, This

footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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CHELSEA FC PLC is registered in England and Wales. Company No. 02536231. Registered office: Stamford
Bridge, Fulham Road, London SW6 1HS, United Kingdom.

The information contained in this e-mail or in any attachments is confidential and is intended solely
for the named addressee only. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not

the intended recipient, please notify Chelsea FC plc immediately by returning this e-mail to sender.
Do not read, use or disseminate the information. Opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the
sender and not necessarily the company. Although an active anti-virus policy is operated, the company
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail, including any
attachments.






